Mindy Madden

From: Craig Dossey

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 7:55 AM

To: Mindy Madden

Subject: RE: Alternative design proposed for AG structure

| am comfortable with the alternative design. Approved.

Craig Dossey

Executive Director

El Paso County Planning and Community Development Department
2880 International Circle, Suite 110

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

719-520-7941

craigdossey(@elpasoco.com

UOUR ELPASE

MASTER PLAN

WE NEED YOUR INPUT: The County is in the process of drafting a new Master Plan for the long term future of our
community and are seeking your input regarding the proposed placetypes via a questionnaire. Placetypes are used to
help define different areas of the County based on development type, shared neighborhood character, and other natural
features. Please watch the short educational video on the draft Placetypes and fill out the questionnaire which can be
found here: https://elpaso.hlplanning.com/pages/placetypes-outreach--el-paso

From: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:21 AM

To: Craig Dossey <craigdossey@elpasoco.com>
Subject: Alternative design proposed for AG structure

Approval/denial needed.

19165 Forest View Road (RR-5, 5 acres)

Existing 864 sq. ft. structure used for livestock

Structure has appropriate sized doors and 2 design features (exterior stalls and appropriate siding material for weather
exposure).

Thank you,

Mindy Madden

El Paso County

Code Enforcement Supervisor

Office Hours: Monday-Thursday, 7:00am-5:30pm
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WE NEED YOUR INPUT: El Paso County is engaging in a planning process for a new countywide Master Plan. We
are looking for input from our residents concerning the future of the County, and we need your help! We want to learn
about what you want to see in your community so please complete our questionnaires and show us what is important to
you with the map.social interactive map. View the “Attend a Workshop” link to stay informed as to the various events
moving forward and how you can participate. The questionnaire and mapping tool can be found here:
https://elpaso.hlplanning.com/




